
State of Florida 

 
 

DATE: September 6, 2017 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Sakina Deas, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry Development & Market 
Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 20170082-TP- Request for relinquishment of partial eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) status, by BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC 
d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

 
Attached are the memorandum’s sent to USAC regarding the changes to AT&T Florida’s ETC 
Designated Territories in Florida. Please add to the docket file. If you have any questions please 
contact me at 413-6504. 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 



:) 

COMMISSIONERS: 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF 

INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT & 
MARKET ANALYSIS 

CAYCE HINTON 

DIRECTOR 

JULIE I. BROWN, CHAIRMAN 

ART GRAHAM 

RONAUJ A. BRISE 

DONALD J. POLMANN 
(850) 4 1 3-7 1 60 

Public Service Commission 
August 21, 2017 

Universal Service Administrative Company 
Victor Gaither, VP of the High Cost Program 
700 12th Street, NW, Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20005 

Re: Notification of Changes to AT&T Florida's ETC Designated Territories in Florida 

Dear Mr. Gaither: 

On April7, 2017, BeiiSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida (AT&T Florida) filed a 
petition with the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) seeking partial relinquishment of its 
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC) designation in its service territories in Florida. In its 
petition, AT&T Florida requested to retain its ETC designation in the CAF II census blocks (the 
retained area) and relinquish its ETC designation in all other portions of its remaining service 
territory (the relinquishment area), where it is no longer eligible for high cost universal service 
support. 

The FPSC approved AT&T Florida's petition in Order No. PSC-2017-0290-PAA-TP, which became 
effective on August 16,2017. A copy of the FPSC's Order approving AT&T Florida's petition along 
with a list of the areas wherein AT&T Florida will retain its ETC designation in Florida is attached. 

If you have any questions please contact Mark Long at (850) 413-61 0 1 or Sakina Deas at (850) 413-
6504. 

Enclosure 

Cayce Hinton 
Director, Oflice of Industry Development and 
Market Analysis 
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Public Service Commission 
August 21, 2017 

Universal Service Administrative Company 
Michell~ Garber, VP of the Lifeline Program 
700 12th Street, NW, Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20005 

Re: Notification of Changes to AT&T Florida's ETC Designated Territories in Florida 

Dear Ms. Garber: 

On April?, 2017, BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida (AT&T Florida) filed a 
petition with the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) seeking partial relinquishment of its 
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC) designation in its service territories in Florida. In its 
petition, AT&T Florida requested to retain its ETC designation in the CAF II census blocks (the 
retained area) and relinquish its ETC designation in all other portions of its remaining service 
territory (the relinquishment area), where it is no longer eligible for high cost universal service 
support. 

The FPSC approved AT&T Florida's petition in Order No. PSC-2017-0290-PAA-TP, which became 
effective on August 16, 2017. A copy of the FPSC' s Order approving AT&T Florida's petition along 
with a list of the areas wherein AT&T Florida will retain its ETC designation in Florida is attached. 

If you have any questions please contact Mark Long at (850) 413-61 0 I or Sakina Deas at (850) 413-
6504. 

Enclosure 
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Cayce Hinton 
Director, Office of Industry Development and 
Market Analysis 
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